

FRANK J. RAMIREZ

4/14/2018

80 SW 138th Ave, Beaverton, OR 97008
Mobile (503) 431-9362
Office (503) 395-4379 (Google Voice)
info@djfrankiej.com

OBJECTIVES

In search of a position in an office environment with a specific interest in entertainment and media production. Has two years of entry level experience working at a wide format print shop, two years in studio television production, three years in pro-audio, video & lighting sales, service, installation and twenty four years as a professional disc jockey entertainer. Currently learning lighting design with a specific skill at installation and DMX programming. Proficient with PC computers using Windows XP, 7, 8 and 10. Proficient with Microsoft Office applications as well as Adobe Applications along with specialized applications including Das Light 4, ADJ My DMX 3, Arkaos Grand VJ, Media Master and Roland DG Versa Works wide format printer applications. Can learn new applications easily. Possesses good communication skills. Works well with others and is able to solve various audio, lighting and visual troubles quickly.

EDUCATION

Central Arizona Community College
Summer 1990 - Fall 1992
General Education Degree

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

Service and installation – Platinum AVL

05/2015 – Current 104 SW. 2nd Ave. Portland, Oregon 97204

- Provides general maintenance and repair for customers in need which includes pro-audio, video and lighting systems. Very familiar with older systems maintenance as well as new systems.
- Assists with general field work including off site service calls for diagnoses and repair as well as pro-audio, video and lighting installation with knowledge of wiring, connectivity and systems operation including DMX Lighting operation.

Line prep and sales representative – Round Table Pizza

01/2015 – 05/2015 10150 SW Beaverton Hillsdale HWY, Beaverton OR, 97005

Preparation of pizzas for order and delivery. Performed various duties such as buffet preparation, overall cleaning and janitorial maintenance and customer service.

Print Tech Assistant & Sales Associate – Stick It! Print LLC12/2013 – 01/2015 801 W. 4th Plain Blvd. Vancouver, Washington 98663 (CLOSED)

- Shop worker handling printing and finishing of customer's print jobs including banners, A-Frame signs, vinyl window graphics and floor graphics. Cutting, weeding, masking and application of vinyl text letters for windows, walls, floors and doors. Knowledgeable with various types of print media both short run and wide format.
- Performs regular office duties including working with print job forms, customer POS transactions, and the development of the customer catalog including mass printing and binding via long neck staplers. Helps canvas various businesses with catalog delivery and product information. Provide basic IT assistance with PC computers and software upgrades.

Special Event DJ – Entertainment Properties. (Embers Avenue Nightclub)

07/2012 – 10/2014 110 NW Broadway. Portland, Oregon 97209 (CLOSED)

- Sunday nights Latino night promotions and DJ. Programs overall specialized mix as well as live DJ. Assists with special stage events and guest performances.

A/V Dept. Manager / Resident DJ - Restaurant Services Inc.

(Fez Ballroom, aura Nightclub, Redcap Garage Lounge & Boxxes Video Lounge)

12/1999 – 08/2012 1025 SW Stark St. Portland, OR 97205 (CLOSED)

- Maintaining and cleaning audio and video systems. Programming, maintaining and operation of various effects lighting systems. Music and video DVD programming and production for in-house playback. Live DJ and VJ on weekend nights. Assisted with the design and installation of multimedia video and audio systems. Provided PC and networking assistance with troubleshooting solutions including virus illumination, system cleaning, OS installations and upgrades.

Video Production Assistant Levels 1 & 2 – Clark Vancouver Television (CVTV)

12/1998 – 08/2001 P.O. Box 1995 Vancouver, WA 98668

- Setup & strike all productions. Camera operation (multiple-camera studio and remote, EFP.) Audio operation (up to 12-ch. Mixing studio and remote, EFP.) Character generators or “Graphics” operation. Post-production (packaging of programs for cablecast, editing of single-camera productions.) Field Producing/Directing (primarily coordinating video coverage and directing single or multiple-camera studio or remote productions with crews of up to 4 including productions from Council Chambers)

Resident DJ – CC Slaughters LTD

06/1996 – 11/1998 219 NW Davis St. Portland, Oregon 97209

- Maintaining and cleaning audio systems. Music programming on compact disc for daytime play as requested by the venue owner. Assisted with special event productions and promotion. Live DJ on weekday and weekend nights.

Resident DJ – Entertainment Properties. (Embers Avenue Nightclub)

06/1994 – 08/1996 110 NW Broadway. Portland, Oregon 97209 (CLOSED)

- Maintaining and cleaning audio systems. Assisted with programming and maintenance for a large DMX intelligent effects lighting system. Live DJ on weekday and weekend nights up to four nights a week.

NOTABLE ACHIEVEMENTS

The Abbey Restaurant and Bar West Hollywood California

May 2017

Working for Platinum AVL. Assisted with the installation of over 200+ intelligent DMX fixtures including architectural, atmospheric effects as well as moving heads and other various dance room lighting effects. Provided assistance with specific addressing of each intelligent fixture as well as assistance with programming.

References Available Upon Request